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IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

The IL&FS Financial Centre T +9122 2653 3333
Plot C-22, G-Block F +91 22 2653 3056
Bandra Kurla Complex W www.iimlindia.com
Bandra East

Mumbai 400 051

India

Corporate Identification No - L65999MH1986PLC147981
September 3, 2019

The Manager

The Listing Department

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street

Mumbai 400 001

NSE Symbol: IVC
BSE Scrip Code: 511208
ISIN : INE050B01023

Re : L.oss of Share Certificate(s)

Dear Sirs :

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we wish to submit the information pertaining to Stop Transfer (reason - loss of
share certificates) which has been noted in our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
database as per an email intimation dated August 31, 2019 received from RTA. Copy of an email
and copy of letter from investor is enclosed herewith for reference

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the same
Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

oA

Sanjay Mitra
Company Secretary

Encl: as above



Essakiammal Raj

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 31 August 2019 04:01

To: cs@premierchennai.co.in; Mona.Abhani@ilfsindia.com; minal.Dandekar@ilfsindia.com
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Attachments: ID13434.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already
noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason
30 Aug 2019 0055684 | NIRMALA THAKKAR 26494 210950413 - 210950974 | 562 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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KYC FORM

To Date : ’j !§I 2019
Link Intime India Private Limited

Folio No : 0055684
C 101,247 Park,L.B.S.Marg,Vikhroli (West),Mumbai-400083

No of Shares : 1687
_ Unit : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited
Dear Sir /Madam,
We refer to the current KYC status as provided by you in the below table:
Name of the PAN Bank Specimen Email ID Mobile No Nominee
shareholder(s) (A) details Signature (D) (E) Details
(B) (€) (F)
NIRMALA THAKKAR REQUIRED REQUIRED REGISTERED REQUIRED REQUIRED REQUIRED
AADPT | HDFC qiver | aiver Fﬁ{&jg‘?“
P w : =
gaoué | oS LELD berow Torraoien

Based on the above data, we are forwarding herewith the required supporting documents by ticking in the appropriate
checkbox below for all the fields where the status is shown as 'Required’ in the above table.

A Fo g ¥ registere

=11
mmstered shareholder D Join

B For registering Bank details of the registered shareholder
D Aadhar/Passport/utility bill E/Orlglnal cancelled cheque leaf D Bank Passbook/Bank Statement

2N 0IC 5 APE

N d B IS s . able
D Joint holder 2 D Joint holder 3 (self-attested copy for all
Shareholders attached)

D N
t holder 1

ne sp men naiu
D Affidavit D Banker verification D Original cancelled cheque leaf Bank Passbook/Bank Statement
; (for all Shareholders attached)
D For Updating the email id: PRAKASH . N, THAK AR (DG 11A) Lecor)

emovieno  [4]3] o[\ 1[3[F[2]1]

E Form SH-13 (Nomination registration form attached)

Note:- For residents of Sikkim instead of PAN provide Aadhar Card/Voter ID /Driving License/Passport
or any identity proof issued by Govt.

I/We hereby state that the above mentioned details are true and correct and we consent towards updating the particulars
based on the self-attested copies of the documents enclosed with this letter by affixing my/our signature(s) to it.

Slgn:NMM"’q -’ﬁ""']xk"‘ Sign: %=l = & 7 &

Sign: Sign:

Registered holder Joint holder 1 Joint holder 2 Joint holder 3
In the interest of Shareholders,we recommend you to convert your physical shares into
dematerialised form as a matter of security and for seamless trading in securities.

AT U

EA475826572IN Serial No: 380

NIRMALA THAKKAR

B-63 Gujarat Apartments
Road No 42

Pitam Pura

Delhi fasi
DELHI - 110034 Date of printing : 16/06/2018



' C 101 - 247 Park L.B.S.Marg Vikhroli West Mumbai 400083

L I N K I n‘t | m e CIN: UB7190MH1999PTC118368
Tel: 022-49186270  Email: mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

. Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Subject: - Updating the necessary IKYC details of registered a
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20th April, 2018, in which SEBI has directed all
the listed Companies to record the PAN and BANK ACCOUNT details of all their shareholders holding shares in physical mode
through their RTA. Accordingly your Company has initiated steps for registering the PAN details of all the shareholders (including
jointholders if any) and the BANK ACCOUNT details of the registered shareholder.

We would like to register other KYC details such as email id, mobile number, specimen signature and nomination. Your present
status of each requirement is provided in the KYC form. In this context, we request you to kindly fill in the details as mentioned in

the KYC form and forward the same along with all the supporting documents based on requirements considering the below
mentioned points.

A.

B.

1. inte

. For address proof Self- attested legible copy oandhar!passporUutlIrty blll (not older than 3 months)

+  Original cancelled cheque leaf containing the BankA/c No., Bank Name, type ofaccount, IFSC Code, MICR Code and
the name of the shareholder printed on the cheque leaf.
OR

2(

. For address proof ' Serf- atlested lagiblecopy oandhar!passportIutlilty blli (not older than 3 months)

»  Original cancelled cheque leaf containing the details, Bank A/c No., Bank Name, type of account, IFSC Code, MICR
Code.

+  Legible copy of the bank passbook / bank statement specifying the KYC details of the registered shareholder such as

the name, address, bank account number etc. duly attested by the officer of the same bank with his signature, name,

employee code, designation, bank seal & address stamp, phone no. and date of attestation.

. Affidavit duly notansed on non-judlclal stamp paper of Rs. 100!- (format availabla on www.linkintime.co.in under
Resources-Download-General-Change of Signature).

- Banker's verification (format available on www.linkintime.co.in under Resources-Download-General-Change of
Signature)

+  Original cancelled cheque containing the details, Bank A/c No., Bank Name, type of account, IFSC Code, MICR Code
and the name of the shareholder printed on the cheque leaf.

+  Legible copy of the bank passbook / bank statement specifying the KYC details of the registered shareholder such as

the name, address, bank account number etc. duly attested by the officer of the same Bank with his signature, name,

employee code, designation, bank seal & address stamp, phone no. and date of attestation. (if the cancelled cheque

leafdoes notc in sharehol me).

D. For registering Email id of registered shareholder: Email-id of the registered shareholder for all future
communication in electronic mode (Go Green Initiative).

E. For registering Mobile No. of : Mobile no. of registered shareholder for future direct
communication
Ei ering Nominee b gistered shareholde any): You are requested to reglster the Nomination

(Forrn S -13) to your folio. Nomlnahon form is available on our website at www.linkintime.co.in under Resources-
Downloads-General- Nomination.

We request you to kindly forward KYC form duly filled in, along with copies of supporting documents for all the “Required”
remarks within 21days from the date of this letter. Single copy of supporting document is sufficient for updating multiple subjects.

In the absence of response, enhanced due diligence will be applicable.
Inclined to serve you with the best of our services!!

Yours faithfully,

For Link Intime India PvtLtd

Sd/-

Authorised Signatory

This is a computer generated letter and hence no signature required
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. Form No. SH-13-Nomination Form ‘
: [Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014]

fo,
(Name of the Company) 1L 2 FEL INNESTrmEAT Mavaerl L 7ZED
(Address of the Company) _C =101, 247 FPARL, L-£S morp iy Rol ) [ wiet)

Mum 7A) Pin code 47 DUE T

I/ We- NIR MALA THACKAR

residingat __ A~ LVIARAT APARTMENT, PTAMPVEA, DEAMH, —1 150l b

the holder(s) of the securities particulars
of which are given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following person in

whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death.

1) Particulars of the Securities (in respect of which nomination is being made) ‘

Nature of Folio No. No. of Certificate Distinctive No.
securities securities No. From I To ‘
EQ . 0055424| 125 | Sdo) | 54727y j S 473950

2) Particulars of Nominee

Name: PR AKACH ~THAKELAR Date of Birth: 21 /0§ /|95

Father's/ Mother's/ N JRMATLA Occupation: Nationality:
pouse’s name: THAICKAL

E-mailid:  pPRAKACH.N. THAKKAR () GMATL .LoM
Phone No : Relationship with
q¢lo | |2 F2 the security holder: HULBAWND

Address: _ A -] GuleRaT ApArTmENTS
PlramPvRa ,  DEtu

Pin code _U_JO-'ILI.

3)In case Nominee is a Minor ;
Date of attaining Majority | Name of guardian:

Address of guardian: / /

Address of witness: _Af'“l D, %M MM’G -
pi.'l'hvmz{i\m-&’ DALl W
Pin code _lI_@lL_'l- \N

Place: Yyl | Date: 12-/07 /20]9

Date of birth: /__J /_ / | ]

|
/ / Pin code | ll
>4 . : [ |
|
|
Name of the Security Holder(s) | Signature ]|
] / 1
A NIKRMALA  THAICK AR P2 prula —Tha Kier 5’1} \,
2.
3.
Name of witness PAR &EH MEHUTA Signature of Witness with date

LIIPL/Nomination /Form2B/Version No. 1.1
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